
QUESTION(S) REGARDING THE RFP FOR THE LED RETROFIT PROJECT FOR KERR COUNTY 

Question: I noticed on the description of facility's to be quoted there where in addition to the ones with 

items listed also mentioned the Church and Airport facilities.  Are these just being mentioned at this 

time as possible future projects or are you wanting and expecting these quoted by the 22nd as well. I do 

believe the last conversation we had was that everyone would bid on the facilities already surveyed and 

list provided but want to be sure. 

 

Answer: Bid on only those facilities already surveyed. 

 

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS – SUBMITTED ON 11/1/16 AT PRE-BID SITE VISIT 

 

What hours should we use for the energy calculations? 

Answer:  

 Courthouse:   M-F    7:00 AM to 6:00 PM 

 Detention Center: 24/7 

 New Ag Barn:  3 days/week – 10 hours/day 

 Park & Restroom: 1 day/week – 8 hours 

 Probation Center: M-F   7:00 AM to 6:00 PM 

 Wool Barn:  M-F   7:00 AM to 6:00 PM 

 Ag Extension Office: M-F   7:00 AM to 6:00 PM 

 Jail:   24/7 

 Old Ag Barn:  3 days/week – 10 hours/day 

 Portable Classroom: M-F   7:00 AM to 6:00 PM 

 Road & Bridge:  M-F   7:00 AM to 6:00 PM 

 

 

What utility rates should we use for the energy calculations? 

Answer:  Current rate for power supply is 0.05329/KWH 

 UPDATED INFORMATION!!! – Current rate is 0.04225/KWH 

 

Can we assume all ceiling heights will be accessible with a normal ladder? 

Answer:  You will need no greater than a 12’ladder 

 

Can we assume the county will provide secure storage for the materials? 

Answer:  County will provide secure storage 

 

Will the county or the contractor be responsible for the disposal and/or recycling of old material? 

Answer:  Contractor will be responsible for disposal 

 

Are they applying for a rebate as part of the project? If so, who is responsible for coordinating the 

effort? County or Contractor? Which TDSP Services (Transmission and Distribution Service Provider the 

County? 

Answer:  No rebate will be used 

 

Who is responsible for the fixture type and counts? I.E. if they are wrong, will the County issue a change 

order for the corrected number of fixtures? 

Answer:  Contractor is responsible for fixture type 

 

Is the contractor expected to retrofit the emergency lighting system as well? 

Answer:  No 

 

  



Will permits be required to complete the scope of work? 

Answer:  No  

 

Is there an electrical code that must be followed? If so, what versions? 

Answer:  No 


